From: Epaphrodite Uwimana (CENSUS/ERD FED)

To: Michael A Berning (CENSUS/ERD FED)
Subject: Contact for AAMVA regarding Drivers License.
Date: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 9:15:12 AM
Attachments: DPPA Act 1994.pdf

Hi Mike,

Here is the contact person ( President and CEO) for the American Association of Motor Vehicle
Administrators.
Karen contacted her last week.

Anne Ferro, President & CEO | American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators
4401 Wilson Blvd., Suite 700 | Arlington, VA 22203 | 703.522.4200

> AN | (DION ' DION—

Safe Drivers = Safe Vehicles = Secure Identities * Saving Lives

Epa Uwimana, Branch Chief for Data Acquisitions
Economic Reimbursable Surveys Division

U.S. Census Bureau

0:301-763-6064 | m:|{S}ISHIEEN
census.gov | @uscensusbureau

From: Karen Johns (CENSUS/ERD FED) <Karen.Denise.Johns@census.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 3:03 PM

To: Epaphrodite Uwimana (CENSUS/ERD FED) <epaphrodite.uwimana@census.gov>
Subject: Fw: Your call

Karen Johns, Program Analyst

Data Acquisitions Branch, Economic Reimbursable Surveys Division (ADEP)
U.S. Census Bureau

0:301-763-2415 |

census.gov | @uscensusbureau

From: Ferro, Anne <AFerro@aamva.org>



Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 02:52 PM

To: Karen Johns (CENSUS/ERD FED) <Karen.Denise.Johns@census.gov>
Cc: Peraino, Joe <JPeraino@aamva.org>

Subject: Your call

Hi Ms. Johns,

Thank you for checking with AAMVA concerning name/address data and availability for
purchase. As | mentioned, that information is not available through AAMVA but may be
directly from the states or third-party record providers who may make it available under DPPA
approved purposes. A copy of the DPPA is attached for reference purposes.

Sorry to have been somewhat rushed when you called — | was about to take a conference call.
My contact information is below if I can answer your questions more fully; just email me a
time when you’d like to talk.

Sincerely,
Anne

Anne Ferro, President & CEO | American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators

4401 Wilson Blvd., Suite 700 | Arlington, VA 22203 | 703.522.4200
D: 703.908.5766 |C: | aferro@aamva.org

Safe Drivers = Safe Vehicles = Secure Identities = Saving Lives

Confidentiality Notice

This email message may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the use of intended recipients only. Do not share with
or forward to additional parties except as necessary to conduct the business for which this email (and attachments) was clearly intended.
If you have received this message in error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email and then delete this message.




To: aferro@aamva.org

Cc: con
Subject: Drivers License Data Acquisition Project
Date: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 9:26:55 AM

Good morning Ms. Ferro,

| am following up to a discussion you had with one of my staff regarding the potential for the
Census Bureau to acquire Drivers License data to support our 2020 Census operations.

Mike Berning, Assistant Division Chief for Data Acquisition and Curation
Economic Reimbursable Surveys Division
U.S. Census Bureau

0:301-763-2028 | M: (SIS

census.gov | @uscensusbureau



From: Michael A Berning (CENSUS/ERD FED)

To: Steven K Smith (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)
Subject: Fw: Contact for AAMVA regarding Drivers License.
Date: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 9:41:44 AM

Well it looks like AAMVA isn't an avenue for us at this time.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 9:40 AM

To: aferro@aamva.org <aferro@aamva.org>

Subject: Fw: Contact for AAMVA regarding Drivers License.

Good morning Ms. Ferro,

Thank you for following up with Karen and letting us know that the person-level drivers license
data is not available to us through AAMVA. | do have a follow-up question if you wouldn't
mind. Are you aware of any third party record providers who might have compiled drivers
licenses from all 50 states?

As Karen probably mentioned, we believe these data could enhance operations during the
2020 Census for statistical purposes so we are very interested in tracking down any
opportunity where we might be able to make a national-level acquisition.

Thank you.

Mike Berning, Assistant Division Chief for Data Acquisition and Curation
Economic Reimbursable Surveys Division
U.S. Census Bureau

0:301-763-2028 | M: (S}

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

Thank you for checking with AAMV A concerning name/address data and availability for
purchase. Asl| mentioned, that information is not available through AAMVA but may be
directly from the states or third-party record providers who may make it available under DPPA
approved purposes. A copy of the DPPA is attached for reference purposes.

Sorry to have been somewhat rushed when you called — | was about to take a conference call.
My contact information is below if | can answer your questions more fully; just email me a
time when you' d like to talk.

Sincerely,
Anne

Anne Ferro, President & CEO | American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators

4401 Wilson Blvd., Suite 700 | Arlington, VA 22203 | 703.522.4200
D: 703.908.5766 |C: F| aferro@aamva.org
Safe Drivers = Safe Vehicles = Secure |dentities = Saving Lives

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




From: J David Brown (CENSUS/CES FED)

To: Michael A Berning (CENSUS/ERD FED); Epaphrodite Uwimana (CENSUS/ERD FED); Misty L Heggeness
(CENSUS/CES FED)

Subject: notes from USCIS meeting

Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 5:04:54 PM

atachments: [

Hi Mike, Epa, and Misty,
| have attached notes from an impromptu meeting this morning with some USCIS people after
| gave a seminar on the citizenship paper. Mike, you might want to look at this before your

meeting at USCIS tomorrow.

David

J. David Brown, PhD, Principal Economist

Center for Economic Studies
U.S. Census Bureau

0: 301-763-8769 | m:
census.gov | @uscensusbureau















From: Eerro, Anne

To: Michael A Berning (CENSUS/ERD FED)

Subject: RE: Contact for AAMVA regarding Drivers License.
Date: Monday, August 26, 2019 1:16:17 PM

Hi Mike,

I am writing to follow up on your request for 3rd party providers who might be able to assist you in
your search for national driver’s license data. | spoke with several such providers during AAMVA's
recent international conference and am sharing them in this message to you. | hope this is helpful.
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All the best,
Anne

Anne Ferro | AAMVA | D: 703.908.5766 | C: [{S}SHI | aferrc@aamva.org

Safe Drivers = Safe Vehicles = Secure Identities = Saving Lives

Confidentiality Notice:

This email message may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the use of intended recipients only.
Do not share with or forward to additional parties except as necessary to conduct the business for which this email
(and attachments) was clearly intended. If you have received this message in error, please immediately advise the

sender by reply email and then delete this message.

From: Michael A Berning (CENSUS/ERD FED) [mailto:Michael.A.Berning@census.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 9:41 AM

To: Ferro, Anne <AFerro@aamva.org>

Subject: Fw: Contact for AAMVA regarding Drivers License.

[ External email ]



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

0:301-763-2028 | M: 202-407-1602

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

To: Epaphrodite Uwimana (CENSUS/ERD FED); Karen Johns (CENSUS/ERD FED)
Subject: Re: Your call -- regarding Drivers license information
Date: Thursday, August 08, 2019 7:11:49 AM

Thank you both for this follow-up

Mike Berning, Assistant Division Chief for Data Acquisition and Curation
Economic Reimbursable Surveys Division
U.S. Census Bureau

0:301-763-2028 | M: (S}

census.gov | @uscensusbureau

From: Epaphrodite Uwimana (CENSUS/ERD FED) <epaphrodite.uwimana@census.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 6:54 AM

To: Michael A Berning (CENSUS/ERD FED) <Michael.A.Berning@census.gov>

Subject: Fw: Your call -- regarding Drivers license information

FYI

Epa Uwimana, Branch Chief for Data Acquisitions
Economic Reimbursable Surveys Division
U.S. Census Bureau

0:301-763-6064 | m:|{S}ISHIEEEN
census.gov | @uscensusbureau

From: Karen Johns (CENSUS/ERD FED) <Karen.Denise.Johns@census.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 3:30 PM

To: Ferro, Anne <AFerro@aamva.org>

Cc: Peraino, Joe <JPeraino@aamva.org>

Subject: Re: Your call

Good afternoon Ms. Ferro,
Thank you for taking time out of your busy schedule to speak with me regarding the purchase
of Personally Identifiable Information (PI1) from the American Association of Motor Vehicle
Administrators (AAMVA).

Per our telephone conversation and your email below, | understand that this information is not



available from AAMVA and we may need to reach out to the states.

| appreciate you answering my questions and providing me with a copy of the Driver's Privacy
Protection Act (DPPA) for reference purposes.

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
purchase. As| mentioned, that information is not available through AAMVA but may be
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
time when you'd like to talk.

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






